Unveiling and Dedication Ceremony
of the
Texas Historical Marker
for the Site of

VILLA MARIA URSULINE ACADEMY

Sunday, March 19, 2006

located at the intersection of East Villa Maria Road
and Ursuline Avenue in Bryan, Texas

Ursaline Canvens, Bryen, Texas.
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presented by:

The Brazos County Historical Commission
and the Jos. B. Collerain, Sr. family




PROGRAM

2:00 p.m.

2:45 p.m.

3:30 p.m.

Reception at St. Joseph Church

Parish Activity Center for the

visiting Sisters and a display of photos
and memorabilia

Welcome by
Rev. Msgr. John A McCaffrey,
Pastor of St. Joseph Church

Recognition of Guests & Dignitaries
by Henry Mayo

History of the Order of Saint Ursula
in Texas, by the Ursuline Sisters

History of the Villa Maria Ursuline
Academy of Bryan, by Henry Mayo -

History of the 1901 Cornerstone and
statue of Mary from the VMA Grotto
by John Blair

Presentation of Photo and copy of
Research Material to Carnegie Center
of Brazos Valley History

by Henry Mayo

Closing & Departure for Unveiling
Ceremony




3:45 p.m.

Reconvening at Marker Site

Welcome and Recognition of Guests, by
Dr. Charles Schultz, Chair of the Brazos
County Historical Comm.

History of Saint Ursula’s Hill
by Henry Mayo

Unveiling of Marker M%—g

by Collerain family ~— 7 9 ]

/!
Blessing of the Marker, by /
Rev. Msgr. John McCaffrey

7

0.

Acceptance of the Marker @ iy / “
I AN N, 14 )

by Mayor Ernie Wentrcek ° ‘
and the Bryan City Council 66/7 7, L/\//&w

?

Photos and Closing




A Brief History of the Villa Maria Academy

The great hurricane of 1900 was devastating to
Galveston, but ironically, it brought a period of
unexcelled educational opportunity to the girls of Bryan.
The founding of the Villa Maria Ursuline Academy of
Bryan, in 1901, was the direct result of the havoc
wreaked on the City of Galveston.

The Ursuline Sisters were searching for a place to
establish another school for girls, away from the coast,
when they came to Bryan. They were welcomed with
open arms and the promise of land and at least $1000 to
establish their academy and convent. When asked to
donate, the citizens of Bryan gave over $2400 and on
Nov. 20, 1900, Mary and W.R. Cavitt deeded 50 acres
to the Ursulines. This land was part of a larger tract that
adjoined the Boonville townsite and once belonged to
her uncle, Harvey Mitchell. Within a year, the school
was open on Saint Ursula’s Hill, just east of town.

The Sisters also filled a need at the nearby Catholic
parish by teaching at St. Joseph Catholic School. In this
way, both the boys and girls of the area were offered the
opportunity to receive a fine education from the Sisters
of the Ursuline Order, who had a 400 year history in
education. Advertisements for the Academy usually
boasted of their fifty acre site with farm crops and
animals, a large oak grove, basketball and tennis courts,
and a “health record unsurpassed”.

In 1904, covered porches were added around the main
building. They were actually necessary buttresses,
because the building’s structural integrity was in doubt.
In about 1911, a three-story auditorium and classroom
annex was built adjacent to the main building. The Villa
Maria Academy had modern conveniences, and it was
heated by steam and lighted with electricity. The Bryan-




College Interurban Railway constructed rails and begin
regular service to the Academy in 1913.

Each year, the Sisters were confident that enrollment
would increase, but after 28 years, the Villa Maria
Academy closed its doors, in 1929. The Ursuline Sisters
returned to Galveston. W.S. Howell, Jr. purchased the
land. The buildings were razed and he constructed a
large home using the bricks from the once grand school
building. In 1942, Howell sold the estate to his Alma
Mater, the nearby boys preparatory school, Allen
Academy. They used the home as a dormitory, during
World War I1. The school administrators had great
plans for the property, but they were never realized. In
1973, the land was sold again to cover debts. The once
magnificent home had fallen to such a state of disrepair
that it too was torn down in the 1980’s, but the bricks
were used once again.

Today, over 100 years after their first use, these bricks
are part of the guest center at Messina Hof Winery and
Resort in Bryan. The Villa Maria cornerstone and the
statue of Mary from the grotto on the Academy site, are
at St. Joseph Church in Bryan. Some of the petrified
wood, originally part of the Ursulines’ grotto, then used
to build one at St. Joseph Church, is now being used for
a grotto at St. Mary’s Catholic Church near Utopia, TX.

It is the hope of the Brazos County Historical
Commission that this marker will help perpetuate the
historical significance that the Ursuline Sisters and Villa
Maria Academy had in this community.

This history and commemorative pamphlet were created
by Henry Mayo. Any questions or comments are
welcome, and can be directed to hpmayol@verizon.net.
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s Siteof . °
ILEA MARTA URSULINE ACADEMY
THE URSULINE. SISTERS, FOUNDED BY ST: ANGELA IN ITALY (N 153
OPEHIED, THER FIRSTGIFLS'. SCHOOL IN NOATH AMERICA IN QUEREC
1727, THEY. OFENED THE URSULINE’ ACADEMY. INNEW,
HTHE URSULINE ACADEMY N

5 HTION.
NURSESDURING, EPIDEMICS, HURRICANES, FIRES AND THE CTVIL' WAR
THEIR: GALVESTON ACADEMY BUILDING SERVED' AS A REFUGEE
SHELTER DESPITE HEAYY DAMAGES 'SUSTAINED'IN THE' DEVASTATING.

SEEKING ANEW SCHOOL SITE FURTHER INLAND, MOTHER SUPERIOR
SELECTED BRY/

RYIOSEFH DALUMER SELE VAN OVER SEVERAL OTHER
CITIES . WITH DONATIONS FROM BRYAN CITIZENS, THE 'SISTERS
FURCHASED, LAND FROM..WH. AND MARY (MITCHEL) CAVITT AND
SEGAN FLANS FOR VLA MARIA URSULINE ACADEMY AT THIS SUTE,
WHICH: BECAME KNOWN AS  ST. URSULA'S ‘HILL. CONIRACTOR
GEORGE. JENKINS'BUILT: A" SCHOOL AND’ DORMITORY USING A
NICHOLAS| CLAYTON 1DESIGN. THE SCHOOL OPENED IN: SEPTEMEER
1901+ BUT ' CONSTRUGTION CONTINUED UNTIL OCTORER "2, SL.
URSULA'S FEAST' DAY. GIRLS ‘AT THE ACADEMY. STUDIED  TRADITIONAL

5. SPORTS 'AND MUSIC, AND. MAINIAINED A
_LARGE ‘FARM. THE' SISTERS WORKED CLOSELY - WITH: ST JOSEPH'S
CATHOIIC CHURCH AND SCHOOL, WHERE THEY ‘A1SO TAUGHT.

FACING LOW ENROLLMENT' AND BURDENED BY THE DEST OF.
COSTIY BUILDING REPAIRS, VILLA MARIA URSULINE ACADEMY CLOSED.
IN 1929 FOFMER'U 5. CONSUL GENERAL WILLIAMSON 5. HOWELL, JR
BOUGHT THE PROPERTY AND BUILT A 24-ROOM HOUSE USING BRICKS
FROM.THE STHC AVES CF URSULINE NUNS ON THE
PROPERTY. WERE REMOVED 1O GALYESTON, WHERE THE SCHOOL
PESUMED OFERATIONS HOWELL LATER SOID TO AILEN ACADEMY,
WHICH RETANED. OWNERSHP UNTIL 1973, TODAY, NTASEY STREET
NAMES GEFLECT THE (MPACT OF BOTH THE ACADEMY AND HOWFIL.

The brick column is built with bricks from Howell’s
garden walk, originally from the Ursuline Academy.




Special Thanks to:

The Sisters in attendance today:

Sr. Mary Margaret Prenger, O.S.U., Sr. Kathleen
Barnes, O.S.U., Sr. Carla Maria Crabtree, O.S.U.,
and Sr. Josephine

The Sisters at the Ursuline Center in Crystal City,
Missouri, who greatly aided our research by sending
copies of documents and photos from their archives,
Sr. Joan Bretz, Sr. Rosemary Meiman, O.S.U.

and Sr. M. Agnes Hermes

Mary Alford and the Collerain family, who paid the
required fee for having the historical marker cast, in
honor of their grandmother who was a VMA student

Paul and Merrill Bonarrigo and the late Tom Borski,
owners of the Academy site, who unhesitantly shared
their information and gave permission to visit the site

Rev. Monsignor John A. McCaffrey, Helen Metzer, Mae
Fazzino, Regina Opersteny, Arlene Petoski and Betty
Stetz from St. Joseph Catholic Church, for their help
with the reception and dedication ceremony

Henry, Sandra and John Mayo, and Dr. Charles Schultz,
who installed the marker and brick column

Past and present members of the Brazos Heritage
Society and the Brazos County Historical Commission
who helped with the research for this marker, especially
Colleen Batchelor, Henry Mayo, Regina Opersteny and
Julie Schultz

And all others who helped with the procurement,
installation and dedication ceremonies of this marker




